
Corrigendum No.-II 

RFB No.:IN-IWT-341536-CS-QCBS 

Assignment Title: Appointment of Technical Services and Supervision Consultant (TSSC) firm for providing consulting services for Construction of 
terminal and riverine infrastructure at North Guwahati & Umananda (Guwahati Cluster) and Neamati & Aphalamukh (Majuli 
Cluster), Assam. 

Clause 
Reference 

Existing Modified 

Form Fin-2 Summary of costs: Cost of financial proposal 
BOQ(in    www.assamtenders.gov.in ) 
 

Clarification for Summary of costs is as follows: 
 

1. In the consolidated sheet of the BOQ, an error was found 
where the total quoted rate for reimbursable of Guwahati 
Cluster was linked with cell no BA23 instead of AZ23. 

 
Therefore, the total figure shown in the consolidated sheet of 
the BOQ and Form Fin-1 will be ignored during evaluation. 
The evaluation will be done as per calculation of individual 
sheets of Ghy Cluster and Majuli Cluster, total of which will 
be calculated manually for evaluation. 

Section II, ITC, 
Data Sheet Point 
No. 17.7, 17.9 & 
19.1 

 

The deadline for uploading the Bids 
Date: 12-07-2023 
Time: 14:00 hours 
www.assamtenders.gov.in 
 
The Bid opening shall take place at: 
Street /Address: Assam Inland Water Transport Development Society, 
(AIWTDS), Floor/Room number : Near Ulubari Flyover 
City: Guwahati, 781007 
Country: INDIA 
Date:- 12-07-2023 
Time: 16.00 Hours 

The deadline for uploading the Bids 
Date: 25-07-2023 
Time: 14:00 hours 
 
www.assamtenders.gov.in 
The Bid opening shall take place at: 
Street /Address: Assam Inland Water Transport Development 
Society, (AIWTDS), Floor/Room number : Near Ulubari Flyover 
City: Guwahati, 781007 
Country: INDIA 
Date:- 25-07-2023 
Time: 16.00 Hours 

 

 

         (Gaurav Upadhyay, IPS) 
                                                                                                                      State Project Director, 

                                                                                                                  Assam IWTD Society 
 
 
 
 
 

AIWTD-11013/22/2023-AIWTDS-AIWTDS

I/216458/2023



Replies to bidders queries after issue of Corrigendum 1 
 

Replies to Bidders Queries for Appointment of Technical Services and Supervision Consultant (TSSC) firm for providing consulting services 
for Construction of terminal and riverine infrastructure at North Guwahati & Umananda (Guwahati Cluster) and Neamati & Aphalamukh 
(Majuli Cluster), Assam. 

Sl.No. Section, subsection 
Andclause in RFP 

Existing Clause Bidders query/Suggestion AIWTDS Response 

1 Clause 10:Terms of 
Reference, Staffing 

2. Non- Key resource to be based at site 
continuously: 
2.1 Civil Engineer (including defect 
liability period) – 2 Person – 24 Man 
months 

“Civil Engineer (including DLP) - 2 
personnel - 24 man months per 
person”. 
- Please clarify on the number of man 
months for each Civil Engineer as the 
TSSC is required to visit only 1 visit 
per month to verify the stability and 
defects of the structure. 

1 person proposed each for 
Guwahati Cluster and Majuli 
Cluster. 12 month of construction 
period and 12 months of DLP. 

2 Form Fin-2 Summary of costs: Cost of financial 
proposal 

BoQ (Excel sheet) - Remu_Ghy 
cluster and Remu_Majuli cluster: 
- We request the Authority to clarify 
about number of teams required. 
- Whether to propose separate teams 
for each cluster or one team for both 
the clusters. 
- If only one team, then how to break 
up the man-months? 
- Also If two separate teams then in 
which cluster to show the position of 
Team Leader and what’s the breakup 
for his man-month? 

Separate Non-key experts have 
been proposed for both the Cluster. 
But, the Key experts input can be 
divided   between 2 Clusters as per 
the requirements felt by the 
consultants. 

3 

Section II, ITC, Data 
Sheet Point No. 17.7, 
17.9 & 19.1  
 

The deadline for uploading the Bids  
Date: 12-07-2023  
Time: 14:00 hours  
www.assamtenders.gov.in 
The Bid opening shall take place at:  
Street /Address: Assam Inland Water 
Transport Development Society, 
(AIWTDS), Floor/Room number : Near 
Ulubari Flyover  
City: Guwahati, 781007  
Country: INDIA  
Date:- 12-07-2023  
Time: 16.00 Hours 

Invitation of Proposals, Para 3 (b) & 
(c), Submission & Opening of Bids & 
Corrig. 1 Annexure - A: 
“Last date and ......” 
- As there is still lot of discrepancies, 
we request the Authority to extend the 
submission date by15 days (i.e. 27th 
July, 2023) to enable us to prepare a 
best competitive offer for submission. 
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Sl.No. Section, subsection 
Andclause in RFP 

Existing Clause Bidders query/Suggestion AIWTDS Response 

4 Section - 2 
Instruction to 
Consultants - Data 
Sheet, Clause 21.1, 
Part B, Eligibility 
Criteria: 

Technical/Experience:  
i)1 (one) assignment of technical 
support consultancy services in water 
transport/marine sector executed in the 
last 5 years involving construction of  
(a) Jetty/Terminal in river/sea and a 
bridge in river/sea: 6 points  
OR  
(b) Civil works of Jetty/Terminal and 
bridge involving substantial pile 
foundation in marine / river conditions.: 
6 points  
(c) For each additional assignment over 
and above minimum requirement 
executed in the Marine/Inland 
Waterway sector in the last 5 years: 2 
points for each additional assignment 
subject to maximum of three (03) 
assignment.  
ii) 1 (one) assignment of technical 
support consultancy services in any 
sector executed in the last 5 years 
involving Multilateral Development 
Banks/Agencies (i.e., World Bank, 
ADB, AIIB, JICA, DFID)- 2 points  

“Specific experience of the 
Consultant...”. 
- Please clarify that for technical 
experience scoring, either one project 
i.e. Jetty or Bridge can be considered? 
- Otherwise, whether two separate 
projects on Jetty and bridge can be 
considered as one project for scoring. 
Please confirm. 

No change 

 
 

(Gaurav Upadhyay, IPS) 
State Project Director, 
Assam IWTD Society 
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